
SPECIAL EDUCATION DISTRICT
OF McHENRY COUNTY
1200 CLAUSSEN DRIVE
WOODSTOCK, IL 60098

COMMITTEE OF THE WHOLE

MEETING NOTICE

DATE: December 13, 2024

TO: Dr. Lea Damisch, Ms. Tiffany Elswick, Dr. Ryan McTague, Dr.
Corey Tafoya, Ms. Cathy Neiss, Mr. Bryan Millard, Ms. Karen
Parks and The Northwest Herald

FROM: Dr. Tim Burns, Executive Director

RE: Committee Meeting

The Committee of the Whole will meet at 8:00 AM on Wednesday, December 18th, 2024,
at the SEDOM Center in Woodstock.

The focus of the meeting will be:
o Call to order
o Public Comments
o Approval of committee minutes-November 20, 2024
o Old Business

o F.N.B.O. – P.M.A. Investments
o PUNS (Priority of Urgent Need) Law- Training

o New Business
o 1-7-25 @ 12:0am Qualified IEP Interpreter Training Opens
o FNBO Credit Card Payments – Auto Debit on the 19th of the month
o Special Education Cyclical Monitoring /First Member Districts are a part of

COHORT 3 (2026-27)
o Member District Dissertation Research
o IAASE Winter Conference- Champaign (Roll out of SB 3606 Funding)
o OSERS FBA Dear Colleague Letter
o ISBE Behavioral Guidance Updates
o FY 26 Needs Assessment
o Related Service Delivery in Native Language
o Finance Items:

o November Financial Reports
o December Bills

 Action Item: Recommendation to the Executive Board (if any)
o Any other items that may come before this committee
o Adjournment
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